JLTBERTYIR

Public Document Pack

Havering

LONDON BOROUGH

ADJUDICATION AND REVIEW COMMITTEE
(MEMBERS’ CODE OF CONDUCT)
ASSESSMENT SUB-COMMITTEE

AGENDA

6.00 pm

Tuesday
15 March 2016

Committee Room 4 -
Town Hall

Members 3: Quorum 2

COUNCILLORS:

Conservative

(2)

Garry Pain
(Chairman)
Roger Westwood

Residents’ East Havering
(0) Residents’
(1)
Alex Donald

For information about the meeting please contact:

James Goodwin Tel: 01708 432432

e-mail: james.goodwin@onesource.co.

uk




Adjudication and Review Committee, 15 March 2016

Protocol for members of the public wishing to report on meetings of the London
Borough of Havering

Members of the public are entitled to report on meetings of Council, Committees and Cabinet,
except in circumstances where the public have been excluded as permitted by law.

Reporting means:-

¢ filming, photographing or making an audio recording of the proceedings of the meeting;

e using any other means for enabling persons not present to see or hear proceedings at
a meeting as it takes place or later; or

e reporting or providing commentary on proceedings at a meeting, orally or in writing, so
that the report or commentary is available as the meeting takes place or later if the
person is not present.

Anyone present at a meeting as it takes place is not permitted to carry out an oral commentary
or report. This is to prevent the business of the meeting being disrupted.

Anyone attending a meeting is asked to advise Democratic Services staff on 01708 433076
that they wish to report on the meeting and how they wish to do so. This is to enable
employees to guide anyone choosing to report on proceedings to an appropriate place from
which to be able to report effectively.

Members of the public are asked to remain seated throughout the meeting as standing up and
walking around could distract from the business in hand.



Adjudication and Review Committee, 15 March 2016

AGENDA ITEMS

1

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman will announce details of the arrangements in case of fire or other
events that might require the meeting room or building’s evacuation.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE & SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

(if any) — receive.

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

Members are invited to declare any interests in any of the items on the agenda at this
point of the meeting. Members may still declare an interest in an item at any time
prior to the consideration of the matter.

CODE OF CONDUCT (Pages 1 - 16)

Attached for information.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

To consider whether the public should now be excluded from the remainder of the
meeting on the grounds that it is likely that, in view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, if members of the public were present
during those items there would be disclosure to them of exempt information within the
meaning of paragraph 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972; and, if it
is decided to exclude the public on those grounds, the Committee to resolve
accordingly on the motion of the Chairman.

CONSIDERATION OF A COMPLAINT AGAINST A MEMBER MADE BY A
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC (Pages 17 - 52)
To consider the attached report from the Monitoring Officer.
CONSIDERATION OF THREE COMPLAINTS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS
AGAINST OTHER MEMBERS. (Pages 53 - 78)
To consider the report of the Monitoring Officer.

Andrew Beesley

Committee Administration
Manager



Adjudication and Review Committee, 15 March 2016




Agenda ltem 4

Arrangements for dealing with allegations that a Member or a
Co-opted member of the London Borough of Havering has
failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct

1. Introduction

1.1 These arrangements set out how an allegation may be made that an
elected Member or Co-opted Member of the London Borough Havering
has failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct and how the
Council will deal with such allegations.

1.2 Under Section 28 of the Localism Act 2011 the Council must have
arrangements in place whereby allegations can be investigated and
decisions upon them can be made. In addition the arrangements must
provide for the Council to appoint at least one Independent Person
whose views must be sought and taken into account by the Council
before it makes a decision and who may be consulted by the Council at
other stages in the process or by the Member/Co-opted Member against
whom an allegation has been made. The arrangements fulfil the
Council’s statutory obligations.

1.3  Inthese arrangements a number of terms are used which have the
following meanings.

Member An elected Councillor

Co-opted Member | A person who is not an elected Member of the
Council but has been appointed to a committee or
sub-committee of the Council

Monitoring Officer | An officer of the Council designated under Section
5 of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989
to undertake the statutory duties prescribed which
include ensuring that the Council and its Members
and Officers act lawfully at all times. Under Section
29 of the Localism Act 2011 the Monitoring Officer
must establish and maintain a Register of Interests
of Members and Co-opted Members.

Investigating An appropriate person appointed by the Monitoring

Officer Officer to conduct an investigation into an
allegation.

Independent A person appointed by the Council pursuant to

Person Section 28 of the Localism Act 2011 whose views

are sought and taken into account before decisions
upon allegations against Members/Co-opted
Members are taken and who may be consulted by
a Member/Co-opted Member who is the subject of
allegations or by the Council generally.

Page 1
303



2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Adjudication and | An ad hoc Panel of three Members taken from the

Review membership of the Adjudication and Review
Assessment Committee established to decide whether
Panel aliegations against Members/Co-opted Members

are worthy of investigation.

Adjudication and | An ad hoc Panel of three Members taken from the
Review Hearing membership of the Adjudication and Review
Panel Committee established to conduct Hearings into
allegations of breaches by Members/Co-opted
Members of the Members’ Code of Conduct

The Members’ Code of Conduct

The Council has adopted a members’ Code of Conduct which is
available on the Council’s website and on request from the Monitoring
Officer.

https://www.havering.gov.uk/Pages/Category/Councillors.aspx?!1=90001

Making an allegation

Allegations concerning possible breaches of the Code of conduct should
be made in writing to:

Monitoring Officer

London Borough of Havering
Town Hall,

Main Road,

Romford RM1 3BD

Tel: 01708 432484

Or by email to complaints@havering.gov.uk marked for the
attention of the Monitoring Officer.

It is preferable that allegations are made on the form available on the
Council's website:

It is important that a person making an allegation provides his/her name
and a contact address or email address so that the Monitoring Officer
can acknowledge receipt of the allegation and keep the person informed
of its progress.

The person must indicate if he/she wants to keep his/her name and
address confidential and the Monitoring Officer will consider any such
requests. The Monitoring Officer has to balance the rights of the
Member/Co-opted Member to understand who is making an allegation
against them, against the rights of the person making the allegation who
will have to provide reasons why their name and/or address ought to
remain confidential

Page 2
304



30

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

41

4.2

4.3

If the Monitoring Officer accepts the reasons for maintaining anonymity
and the name and/or address of the person making the allegation will not
be disclosed to the Member/Co-opted Member without prior consent.

If the Monitoring Office does not consider those reasons justify
anonymity, the person making the allegation will be given the opportunity
to withdraw the allegation if they do not wish to proceed without
anonymity.

Even where anonymity is agreed at the outset it may not always be
possible to maintain that anonymity throughout the entirety of the
process. For example, the person making the allegation may be
requested to give evidence at a Hearing. If anonymity cannot be
maintained the Monitoring Officer will liaise with the person making the
allegation to establish whether the person wishes to continue with the
allegation or withdraw it.

The Council does not normally investigate anonymous allegations unless
there is a clear public interest in so doing.

The Monitoring Officer will acknowledge receipt of an allegation within
five clear working days of receiving it and will keep the person making
the allegation informed of progress.

The Monitoring Officer will inform the Member/Co-opted Member against
whom an allegation has been made and will give details of the allegation
and the remedy sought by the person making the allegation. In
exceptional circumstances the Monitoring Office has discretion not to
inform the Member/Co-opted Member if in his/her opinion to do so would
risk an investigation being frustrated or prejudiced in some way.

Assessment of allegation

The Monitoring Officer will review every allegation received and may
consult the Independent Person before taking a decision as to whether or
not the allegation merits reference to an Adjudication and Review
Assessment Panel.

If the Monitoring Officer requires additional information in order to reach
a decision, he/she may revert to the person making the allegation for
such information and may request information from the Member/Co-
opted Member against whom the allegation is directed. If the person
making the allegation fails to provide the additional information
requested, the allegation may be dismissed by the Monitoring Officer
pursuant to Paragraph 4.4(a), below.

The Monitoring Officer will use a number of criteria for assessing
allegations and may consult the Independent Person and if necessary
the appropriate political Group Leaders. The decision whether to submit
the allegation to an Adjudication and Review Assessment Panel will be a
proportionate response to the issues raised and likely outcomes.

Page 3
305



The Monitoring Officer may determine that an allegation does not merit
any further action where:

(a) There is insufficient information upon which to base a decision
and/or the person making the allegation has failed to co-operate
with the Monitoring Officer to specify the allegation sufficiently; or

(b) The allegation is about someone who is no longer a Member/Co-
opted Member of the Council; or

(c) The allegation does not demonstrate a breach of the Members'’
Code of Conduct; for example the allegation relates to matters
whilst the Member/Co-opted Member was not acting in his/her
official capacity but rather relates to their private life to which the
Code does not apply or it is about dissatisfaction with a Council
decision or service; or

(d) The same or a similar allegation has been investigated and

dn'l'nrminnﬁl- ar
\VISwI R R ||\I\J’ A\ ]

(e) Itis an anonymous allegation which does not include sufficient
documentary evidence to indicate a significant breach of the
Members’ Code of Conduct; or

(f)  The allegation is considered to be frivolous or vexatious; or

The matters to which the allegation refers took place longer than
three months before the date of receipt of the allegation and there
are no exceptional circumstances which merit the investigation of
matters outside that timescale, nor is it otherwise appropriate to
investigate the allegation; or

o
(o]
~—

(h) The Member/Co-opted Member about whom the allegation is made
has admitted making an error and/or has apologised and the matter
would not warrant a more serious sanction; or

(i)  The Monitoring Office facilitates an informal resolution. This may
involve the Member/Co-opted Member accepting that his/her
conduct was inappropriate or otherwise unacceptable and offering
an apology and/or taking other remedial action. If the Monitoring
Officer considers an offer of informal resolution is reasonable but
the person making the allegation is not willing to accept it, the
allegation will be referred to the Adjudication and Review Panel for
consideration.

If the allegation is dealt with under Paragraph 4.4 above, the Monitoring
Officer shall notify the person making the allegation and the Member/Co-
opted Member of the outcome giving reasons for the decision. Normally
such notification shall be given within 20 clear working days of receipt of
the allegation.

Page 4
306



4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

5.1

5.2

Except as provided for in Paragraph 4.4 above, the Monitoring Officer
shall refer all allegations to an Adjudication and Review Assessment
Panel for consideration which normally shall meet within 20 clear working
days from receipt of the allegation.

Where the Monitoring Officer refers an allegation to an Adjudication and
Review Assessment Panel for consideration, the Panel shall determine
whether the allegation:

(a)  Merits no further investigation and is dismissed; or
(b)  Merits further investigation

An Adjudication and Review Assessment Panel may determine that an
allegation merits no further investigation for whatever reasons it thinks fit,
but it may have regard to the criteria set out in Paragraph 4.4 above and
to the following additional criteria:

(a)  The allegation is not considered sufficiently serious to warrant
investigation; or

(b)  The allegation appears to be motivated by malice or is “tit-for-tat”;
or

(c)  The allegation appears to be politically motivated

Where an Adjudication and Review Assessment Panel considers that an
allegation merits further investigation, the Monitoring Officer shall
undertake such investigation. The meeting of the Panel shall adjourn
and reconvene when the Investigation Report is available.

The Monitoring Officer will inform the person making the allegation and
the Member/Co-opted Member of an Adjudication and Review
Assessment Panel’s decision and if the allegation is to be investigated
will provide an indication of the timescale for the investigation. The
Monitoring Officer will keep the person making the allegation and the
Member/Co-opted Member informed if the initial timetable changes
substantially.

The Investigation

The Monitoring Officer may conduct the investigation personally or may
appoint an Investigating Officer who may be another senior officer of the
Council, an officer of another Authority, or an external investigator.

The Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer will decide if he/she needs to
meet or speak to the person making the allegation to understand the
nature of the allegation and so that the person can explain his/her
understanding of events and identify what documents he/she considers

Page 5
307



5.3

5.4

5.5

5.7

the Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer needs to see and who he/she
considers the Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer needs to interview.

The Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer will normally write to the
Member/Co-opted Member against whom the allegation is made and
provide him/her with a copy of the allegation and ask the Member to
provide his/her explanation of events and to identify what documents
he/she considers the Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer needs to
see and who he/she considers the Monitoring Officer/Investigating
Officer needs to interview.

Where it is appropriate to keep confidential the identity of the person
making the allegation the Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer will
delete the person’s name and address from the pages given to the
Member/Co-opted Member. Where disclosure of details of the allegation
to the Member/Co-opted Member might prejudice the investigation, the
Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer may delay notifying the
Member/Co-opted Member until the investigation has progressed
sufficiently.

The Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer has absolute discretion about
which are the appropriate witnesses to interview and documents to
consider but will follow best practice in conducting investigations. Having
considered all relevant documentation identified and having interviewed
all relevant witnesses, at the end of the investigation the Monitoring
Officer/Investigating Officer shall produce as appropriate a draft report
and may where appropriate send copies of that draft report, in
confidence, to the person making the allegation and tc the Member/Co-
opted Member concerned to give them an opportunity to identify any
matter in that report with which there is disagreement or which is
considered to require more consideration.

Where an Investigating Officer has been appointed, having received and
taken account of any comments which the person making the allegation
and/or Member/Co-opted member have made on the draft report, the
Investigating Officer will send his/her final report (The Investigation
Report) to the Monitoring Officer. If the Monitoring Officer is not satisfied
that the investigation has been conducted properly he/she may ask the
Investigating Officer to reconsider the report or may appoint a new
Investigating Officer.

Where the Monitoring Officer is satisfied with the Investigation Report,
and where the conclusion in the Investigation Report is that there is
evidence of failure to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct by the
Member/Co-opted Member, where appropriate he/she may seek to
achieve an informal resolution. The Monitoring Officer will consult the
Independent Person and the person making the allegation and seek to
agree what the person making the allegation considers to be a fair
resolution which also helps to ensure higher standards of conduct for the
future. Such resolution may include the Member/Co-opted Member

Page 6
308



5.8

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

accepting that his/her conduct was inappropriate or otherwise
unacceptable and offering an apology and/or taking other remedial
action. If the Member/Co-opted Member complies with the suggested
resolution, the Monitoring Officer will report the matter to an Adjudication
and Review Assessment Panel which will note the outcome and formally
resolve that the allegation is determined by way of informal resolution,
the details of which will be published.

Where the Monitoring Officer has undertaken the investigation
personally, having received and taken account of any comments which
the person making the allegation and/or the Member/Co-opted Member
has made on the draft report and, where appropriate having sought to
achieve an informal resolution pursuant to Paragraph 5.7 above, the
Monitoring Officer shall produce the Investigation Report.

Consideration of the Investigation Report

When the Monitoring Officer is satisfied with the Investigation Report and
an informal resolution is either inappropriate or incapable of
achievement, the Monitoring Officer will refer the Investigation Report to
an Adjudication and Review Assessment Panel and the Independent
Person. Normally this will be within 30 clear working days of an
Adjudication and Review Assessment Panel having determined that the
allegation merits further investigation.

Where the conclusion of the Investigation Report is that there is no
evidence of failure to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct by the
Member/Co-opted Member, an Adjudication and Review Assessment
Panel may:

(@)  Accept the conclusion, resolve that no further action is required
and dismiss the allegation; or

(b)  Remit the report to the Monitoring Officer for further consideration:
or

(c) Remit the allegation to an Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel
to conduct a Hearing for the consideration of the allegation and the
Investigation Report and to determine the allegation.

Prior to making a determination under Paragraph 6.2(a) above an
Adjudication and Review Assessment panel shall seek and take into
account the views of the Independent Person.

Where the conclusion of the Investigation Report is that there is evidence
of failure to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct by the
Member/Co-opted Member and where an informal resolution pursuant to
Paragraph 5.7 above is either inappropriate or incapable of achievement,
an Adjudication and Review Assessment Panel may:

Page 7
308 A



6.5

71

7.2

(a)

(b)

Remit the report to the Monitoring Officer for further consideration;
or

Remit the allegation to an Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel
to conduct a Hearing for the consideration of the allegation and the
Investigation Report and to determine the allegation.

Where the Adjudication and Review Assessment Panel remits the
Investigation Report to the Monitoring Officer for further consideration
under Paragraph 6.2(b) or 6.4(a) the meeting of the Panel shall adjourn
and reconvene when the Monitoring Officer has reconsidered.

The pre-hearing process

The Monitoring Officer (and/or his/her nominees) shall:

(a)
(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Agree a date for the hearing with all relevant parties

Provide a timetable for the person making the allegation, the
Member/Co-opted Member (hereinafter called ‘the parties’) to
provide details about whether they wish to give evidence (and
whether orally or in writing) at the Hearing and any witnesses they
intend to call and additional papers they may wish to provide in
time for inclusion in the Committee papers;

Estabiish whether the parties will be represented or accompanied
at the Hearing;

Establish whether the parties wish any part of the Investigation
Report to be kept confidential or the Hearing itself to be held in
private and the reasons for this.

Provide information about the procedure to be used at the
Hearing.

Establish whether the parties disagree with any of the findings of
fact in the Investigation Report.

Establish whether the Investigating Officer intends to call any
witnesses.

Normally Hearings conducted by an Adjudication and Review Hearing
Panel shall take place within 20 clear working days of the referral by the
Adjudication and Review Assessment Committee to the Adjudication and
Review Hearing Panel.

Page 8
308 B



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

The hearing

A hearing of the Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel shall take place
in public unless a resolution is passed to exclude the public and the
press due to exempt material which may be disclosed in the course of
the proceedings.

Where a resolution to exclude the public and the press has been passed,
the following persons only may remain in attendance:

(a) Members of the Panel

(b) Officers supporting/advising the Panel
(¢) The Independent Person
(d) The Monitoring Officer and/or The Investigating Officer

(e) The Member/Co-opted Member against whom the allegation is
made together with a single representative, if any

(f)  The person making the allegation together with a single
representative, if any.

(9) Witnesses to be called by any party
(h)  Members of the Council who are not Members of the Panel

When the Panel reaches the point of deliberation upon the allegation or
the sanction/penalty, the following persons only may remain in
attendance:

(a) Members of the Panel

(b) Officers supporting/advising the Panel

(c) The Independent Person

(d) The Monitoring Officer but only where the Monitoring Officer is
present to support/advise the Panel and not where the Monitoring

Officer has presented the Investigation Report.

The Chairman shall invite all other persons present to withdraw to enable
the Panel to deliberate upon the allegation, and any such persons shall
withdraw.

Normally an Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel will conduct the
Hearing in an inquisitorial manner.

Page 9
308 C



8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8

8.9

8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

The Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer will make an opening
statement with reference to the Investigation Report. The parties will
then make opening statements in relation to the allegation and to the
Investigation Report. Each party may have a single representative who
may participate on behalf of the relevant party. Participation may be by
the party or the party’s representative but not by both.

Following the opening statements, the Adjudication and Review Hearing
Panel may ask questions of the Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer
and/or the parties by way of inquiry into the matters the subject of the
allegation and/or the Investigation Report.

The Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer and the parties will be
afforded the opportunity to make closing statements.

If the Member/Co-opted Member fails to attend the Hearing, an
Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel may decide to proceed in the
Member's/Co-opted Member's absence and make a determination, or to
adjourn the Hearing to a later date.

Full details of the process to be undertaken at the Hearing are contained
in the Hearings Procedure note comprising Appendix A to these
arrangements.

An Adjudication and Review Hearings Panel having sought and taken
into account the views of the Independent Person may conclude:

(a) That the Member/Co-opted Member did not fail to comply with the
Members’ Code of Conduct and dismiss the allegation; or

(b) That the Member/Co-opted Member did fail to comply with the
Members’ Code of Conduct.

In the event of a finding under Paragraph 8.7(b) above, the Chairman will
inform the Member/Co-opted Member of this finding and an Adjudication
and Review Hearing Panel will then consider what action, if any, it should
take as a result of the Member’s/Co-opted Member’s failure to comply
with the Members’ Code of Conduct.

An Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel will give the Member/Co-
opted Member an opportunity to make representations to the Panel as to
whether any action should be taken and what form any action should
take.

An Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel will seek and take into
account the views of the Independent Person, following which it will
decide what action, if any, to take in respect of the matter.

Page 10
308 D



9. Action which may be taken when a member/co-opted
member has failed to comply with the Members’ Code of
Conduct

9.1

Having determined that the Member/Co-opted Member has failed to
comply with the Members Code of Conduct, an Adjudication and Review
Hearing Panel may:

(a)

(b)
(c)

(e)

()

(9)

(h)

(i)

{)

(k)
(1)

Publish its findings in respect of the Member's/Co-opted Member's
conduct.

Reports its findings to Council for information;

Issue the Member/Co-opted Member with a formal censure or
reprimand, a report of which may be submitted to Council.

Recommend to the Member's Group Leader (or in the case of
ungrouped Members/Co-opted Members recommend to Council or
to Committees) that he/she be removed from any or all
Committees or Sub-committees of the Council;

Recommend to the Council that the Member/Co-opted Member be
replaced as Chairman or Vice-Chairman of any Committee.

Recommend to the Leader of the Council that the Member be
removed from the Cabinet or removed from particular portfolio
responsibilities;

Instruct the Monitoring Officer to arrange training for the
Member/Co-opted Member.

Recommend the Council or Cabinet, as appropriate, that the
Member be removed from outside appointments to which he/she
has been appointed or nominated by the Council/Cabinet.

Withdraw facilities provided to the Member/Co-opted Member by
the Council such as a computer, website and/or email and internet
access;

Exclude the Member/Co-opted Member from Council offices or
other premises with the exception of meeting rooms as necessary
for attending Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-committee
meetings;

Take no further action;

Any other appropriate sanction which may be available to an
Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel;

Page 11
308 E



9.2

9.3

9.4

10.

10.1

An Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel has no power to suspend or
disqualify a Member or to withdraw Members’ or special responsibility
allowances;

At the end of the Hearing the Chairman shall state the decision of the
Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel as to whether the Member/Co-
opted Member failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct and
as to any action which the Panel has resolved to take.

Within 10 working days following the Hearing, the Monitoring Officer shall
prepare a formal decision notice, after consultation with the Chairman of
the Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel and send a copy to the
person making the allegation and to the Member/Co-opted Member
concerned. The Monitoring Officer shall make that decision notice
available for public inspection and report the decision to the next
convenient meeting of the Council.

Appeals

There is no right of appeal for either the person making the allegation or
for the Member/Co-opted Member against whom the allegation is made
against a decision of the Monitoring Officer, an Adjudication and Review
Assessment Panel or an Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel.

Page 12
308 F



APPENDIX A

HEARING PROCEDURE

The model procedure which follows comprises good and equitable practice and
should be followed closely wherever possible. The may be occasions when
circumstances require variations and subject to the maintenance of the
principles of natural justice these may be effected at the discretion of the
Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel and advised to the Parties.

1.

The Chairman shall facilitate introductions and explain the procedure for
the Hearing.

The Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer shall be invited to make an
opening statement with reference to the Investigation Report.

The person making the allegation and the Member/Co-opted Member or
their representatives (hereinafter called ‘the Parties’) shall be invited to
make opening statements with reference to the allegation and/or the
Investigation Report.

Members of the Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel may question
the Monitoring Officer/Investigation Officer upon the content of the
Investigation Report.

Members of the Adjudication and Review Hearing Panel may question
the Parties upon the allegation and/or with reference to the Investigation
Report.

The Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer may make a closing
statement.

The Parties or their representatives may make closing statement.

The Chairman shall invite the persons who may not be present during
the Panel’s deliberation upon the allegation to withdraw to enable the
Panel to deliberate upon the allegation. Prior to reaching a determination
the Panel shall seek and take into account the views of the Independent
Person.

The Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer and the Parties shall be
invited to return and the Chairman shall announce the Panel's decision in
the following terms:

(a)  The Panel has determined that the Member/Co-opted member has
failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct; or

(b)  The Panel has determined that the Member/Co-opted Member has
not failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct and the
allegation is dismissed.

The Panel will give reasons for its decision.

Page 13
308 G



10.If the Panel has determined that the Member/Co-opted Member has
failed to comply with the Members’ Code of Conduct it shall consider any
representations from the Member/Co-opted Member or his/her
representative as to whether any action should be taken and what form
any action should take.

11.The Chairman shall invite the persons who may not be present during
the Panel’s deliberation upon the allegation to withdraw to enable the
Panel to deliberate upon what action, if any, should be taken. Prior to
reaching a determination the Panel shall seek and take into account the
views of the Independent Person.

12.In addition to any action upon the current matter, the Panel shall consider
whether in consequence it should make recommendations to the Council
with a view to promoting high standards of conduct amongst
Members/Co-opted Members.

13. The Monitoring Officer/Investigating Officer and the Parties shall be
invited to return and the Chairman shall announce the Panel's decision.

14. A full written decision shall be issued to the person making the allegation
and the Member/Co-opted Member within 10 clear working days
following the Hearing and shall be published.

Page 14
308 H



Flow chart showing the process for dealing with allegations against Members
NB: Days are “working days” therefore exclude weekends and Bank Holidays

Complaint received. |/

The Monitoring Acknowledge 7
Officer (MO) must: receipt of ;
allegation /5

.

?/.zwm,’a.'//zﬂ Y

] N
Consider the matter with

a view to either

20 / Z
resolving the problem |/ MO resolves the 7
Days amicably or deciding to > || issues. Complaint  |§”
convene an Assessment ; ends. 7

Panel :’/ B

e

\ /7
"f'fzzzzxf//,-fc-;"ff,féj E//zx.f,z,:;;z;:szrz.':f,-z/..%

NS
Assessment
Panel
convened. Can
either:
D o e A
‘ or '
T
Direct the MO
to conduct an
investigation. It
then adjourns
30

o T .
days J L

.
MO (or Investigating Officer Seftlement between

10) on behalf of MO :
(19 ) 7 parties reached. /
R e .’/z'-:i"21.‘-_"-_.-_""-1'?.-'1".-f'/,/.fkk'/_."//'fz;: R, ﬁ'-';:{&*.] I-::?-.-'.-.'?Z;'ﬂ-,':'}:f-:."-'%i/;.:

Il !
_ Panel reconvened to

NOTE resolution of
problem

—

Reject the allegation
thereby ending the
matter

S

e

=

\/
MO writes to both
parties with the
decision

SN

S,

v
Panel reconvenes to
receive MO/IO
report and can either:

B
20 |0r '

Dismiss

days T the case
Refer caseto a
Hearings Panel which
considers both parties’
cases & MO report Dismiss
and decides: whether |> the case
to:
T o
1 -
10 Uphold the Complaint days
days (and decide what penalties § e
should be applied) (710 days MO writes to both |/
- parties with Hearing |/

Panel’s decision

(



Page 16



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 CODE OF CONDUCT
	6 CONSIDERATION OF A COMPLAINT AGAINST A MEMBER MADE BY A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC
	7 CONSIDERATION OF THREE COMPLAINTS SUBMITTED BY MEMBERS AGAINST OTHER MEMBERS.

